
 
 
 
 

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 22, 2020 
7:30 PM 

 
AGENDA 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. ROLL CALL 
 

 COMMISSIONER PRESIDENT ZIPFEL 

 COMMISSIONER VICE PRESIDENT RODGERS 

 COMMISSIONER ANDRIS 

 COMMISSIONER LEES 

 COMMISSIONER ZIMMERMAN 
 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
V. CONSENT ITEMS 
 

1. Board of Commissioners Reorganization Meeting –  January 6, 2020  
2.   Board of Commissioners Workshop Meeting – January 8, 2020  

 3. Treasurer’s Report –  January 
 4. Bills Payable: 
  A. Paid Bills – $401, 258.52 
  B. Unpaid Bills – $463,339.37 
 
 
VI. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS -- AGENDA ITEMS ONLY 

Attention: Board of Commissioner Meetings are Video Recorded  

All comments made at the podium.  Please state your name and address for the record.  

Comments are guided by Resolution #10-10.   

 

 

 



 2 

 

VII.  SPECIAL ITEMS 

 

 

1.  Recognition of Pool Advisory Board Chairman, Bob Lanouette  

   

  

VIII. ACTION ITEMS 

 

 

1.  Cowpath and Orvilla Roads Realignment Project  

Motion to Award Bid to Blooming Glen Contractors in the amount of  

$1,805,071.16 paid for by a grant from PennDOT  

  

2.  Civil Service Appointment – Alternate  

 Motion to Appoint Laura Thomas  

 Term:  1/22/20 – 12/31/25 

 

3.   North Penn Health, Hospital, Education Authority – Refinancing Transaction  

 Resolution #20-02 

 Motion for Approval  

 

 

IX. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS  

Attention: Board of Commissioner Meetings are Video Recorded  

All comments made at the podium.  Please state your name and address for the record. 

Comments are guided by Resolution #10-10.  

 

X. ADJOURNMENT         



  
 

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REORGANIZATION MEETING MINUTES 

JANUARY 6, 2020 

7:30 PM 

 
 

 

 

I. OATHS OF OFFICE FOR TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS  

 

The Honorable Judge Andrea Duffy administered the oath of office to Mr. Greg Lees. 

 

A.  Greg Lees – Ward 1  

 Term:  1/1/20 – 12/31/23 

 

The Honorable Judge Edward Levine administered the oath of office to Ms. Deborah 

Zimmerman. 

 

B.  Deborah Zimmerman - Ward 3  

Term:  01/01/20 – 12/31/23 

 

 

II. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 

Commissioner President Tom Zipfel asked Mr. Bibro to call the roll.  Present at the 

meeting were Commissioner Bob Rodgers, Commissioner Deborah Zimmerman and 

Commissioner Greg Lees. Also in attendance were Township Manager Aaron Bibro, 

Solicitor Christen Pionzio and Chief of Police William Tierney. 

 

 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Commissioner Lee and Commissioner Zimmerman led the recitation of the Pledge of 

Allegiance.  

 

 



January 6, 2020 

 2 

Prior to the appointment of the President Protem, the Board observed a moment of 

silence for Barbara Masser who was a longtime employee of Hatfield Township. Barbara 

passed away on Monday, January 6th, 2020.   

 

The Board also observed a moment of silence for former Congressman Mike Fitzpatrick 

who passed away on January 6, 2020. 

 

 

IV. APPOINTMENT OF PRESIDENT PROTEM 

 

 

Solicitor Christen Pionzio briefly took over the meeting as the President Protem. 

 

 

V. TOWNSHIP ORGANIZATION 

 

A. Election of President of the Board of Commissioners  

 

Commissioner Rodgers made a motion to nominate Tom Zipfel as the President 

of The Board of Commissioners. Commissioner Lees seconded the motion and 

the motion passed with a 4-0 vote. 

 

 

B. Election of Vice President of the Board of Commissioners 

 

Commissioner President Zipfel made a motion to nominate Bob Rodgers as the 

Vice President of The Board of Commissioners. Commissioner Zimmerman 

seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 4-0 vote. 

 

 

VI. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS 

 

There were no citizens’ comments. 

 

 

VII. PROFESSIONAL APPOINTMENTS 

 

A. Township Manager/Secretary/Deputy Treasurer – Aaron Bibro  

Resolution # 20-01 Update Employment Agreement  

 

Commissioner Vice President Rodgers made a motion to approve Resolution #20-

01, the appointment of Aaron Bibro as Township Manager. Commissioner Lees 

seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 4-0 vote. 

 

Commissioner Vice President Rodgers made a motion to approve all the 

Professional Appointments, listed as items “B” through “H” on the agenda.  



January 6, 2020 

 3 

 

Commissioner Zimmerman seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 4-

0 vote. 

 
B. Township Treasurer – Dave Bernhauser, Hatfield Township Finance Director 

 

C.  Township Solicitor – Hamburg, Rubin, Mullin, Maxwell & Lupin, P.C. 

 

D.  Labor Solicitor: Eckert Seamans, LLC 

 

E.  Township Engineer – CKS Engineers, Inc.  

 

F.  Township Planner and Zoning Officer – Ken Amey, AICP 

 

 G. Township Landscape Architect – McCloskey & Faber 

 

 H. Township Traffic Engineer – McMahon & Associates 

 

 

VIII. VOLUNTEER APPOINTMENTS 

 

Commissioner Zimmerman made a motion to approve the Volunteer 

Appointments listed below. Commissioner Lees seconded the motion and the 

motion passed with a 4-0 vote. 

 

Industrial Development Authority 

Sydney Brittin, 836 Winston St, Ward 4 

Term: 2020-2024 

 

North Penn Health, Hospital and Education Authority 

Les Brown, 1996 Foster Road, Ward 2  

Term:  2020 – 2024 

 

Municipal Authority 

Ralph Harvey, 2550 Line Lexington Rd, Ward 5 

Term: 2020-2024 

 

Parks and Recreation 

Dan Brasch, 1626 School Rd, At Large 

Term:  2020-2024 

 

Jeff Wert, 1400 Downing Dr, Ward 1 

Term: 2020-2024 

 

Planning Commission 

Charlie Guttenplan, 136 Oak Dr, Ward 5 

Term: 2020-2023 



January 6, 2020 

 4 

Bill Allen, 632 Brighton Dr, Ward 4 

Term: 2020-2023 

 

Pool Advisory Board 

Sandie Musoleno, 1664 Forest Hills Dr, Ward 5 

Term:  2020-2022 

 

Vacancy Board Chairman 

David Kresge, 2247 MacArthur Dr, Ward 4  

Term:  2020 

 

Zoning Hearing Board 

Dan Kerr, 2504 Trewigtown Rd, Ward 1 

Term: 2020-2022 

 

 

IX. OTHER BUSINESS 

 

There was no other business.  

 

 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Commissioner Lees made a motion for adjournment. Commissioner Zimmerman 

seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 4-0 vote. The meeting was adjourned 

at 7:46 PM. 



HATFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES 

January 8, 2020 

7:30 PM 

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER  

 

President Tom Zipfel called the Hatfield Township Board of Commissioner’s January 8, 

2020 meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 

 

 

II. ROLL CALL 

 

President Zipfel asked Mr. Bibro to call the roll.  Present at the meeting were President 

Tom Zipfel, Vice President Bob Rodgers, Commissioner Jerry Andris, Commissioner 

Greg Lees and Commissioner Deborah Zimmerman.  Also in attendance were Township 

Manager Aaron Bibro, Solicitor Christen Pionzio, Township Planner Ken Amey, 

Township Engineer Bryan McAdam and Chief of Police William Tierney. 

 

 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Commissioner Andris led the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance.   

 

 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

Commissioner Vice President Rodgers made a motion to approve the meeting agenda and 

Commissioner Lees seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 5-0 vote. 

 

 

V. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS – AGENDA ITEMS ONLY 

 

There were no citizens’ comments. 

 

 

VI. CONSENT ITEMS 

 

Commissioner Lees made a motion to approve the Consent Items listed below and 

Commissioner Zimmerman seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 5-0 vote. 

 

A.  Police Report – December 

 B.  Colmar Fire Company Monthly Report – December  

 C.  HTMA Monthly Budget Report – November  

 D.  HTMA Meeting Minutes – November 12, 2019  



January 8, 2020 

 2 

 E.  Hatfield Volunteer Fire Company – 2019 Report  

 

 

VII. OATH OF OFFICE FOR TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONER 

 

Agenda item VII. was delayed until later in the meeting. 

 

 

VIII. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

A. Planning and Zoning Committee – Commissioner Rodgers 

 

1.  Mr. Amey updated the Board on the land development application regarding  

Little Round Industries located at 2800 Richmond Road. 

 

2.  Mr. Amey also updated the Board on the land development application for a 

Medical Office to be located at 150 Bethlehem Pike. 

 

3.  Mr. Amey discussed the conditional use application by WB Homes for the 

Bexley Development, which will be located at 2303 and 2505 Orvilla Road.  

 

Commissioner Vice President Rodgers made a motion to advertise a Public 

Hearing for February 12th regarding the conditional use application. 

Commissioner Zimmerman seconded the motion and the motion passed with a  

5-0 vote. 

      

B. Public Works Committee – Commissioner Lees  

 

Commissioner Lees advised that there will be a Public Works Committee meeting 

later in January to discuss the 2020 Road Paving Program. 

 

C. Parks and Recreation Committee – Commissioner Andris  

 

Commissioner Andris provided an update on some upcoming parks and recreation 

events that will be held in the township. Commissioner Andris also advised that 

registration for the Hatfield Aquatic Center will open on January 15th. 

 

D. Public Safety Committee –President Zipfel   

 

There was no report. 

 

 E.  Finance Committee – Commissioner Andris 

 

 There was no report. 

 

 
  



January 8, 2020 

 3 

IX. VOLUNTEER BOARD APPOINTMENT 

 

Commissioner Andris made a motion to appoint Jack Hoy to the civil service 

commissioner. Commissioner Rodgers seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 

5-0 vote.  

 

A.  Civil Service Commission  

       Jack Hoy, Term:  1/1/20 – 12/31/25 

          

 

X. TOWNSHIP STAFF REPORTS 

 

A. Township Manager’s Report  

 

1.  Mr. Bibro presented an overview of the township goals for 2020.  

 

2.  Mr. Bibro advised that the Cowpath/Orvilla bid opening is scheduled for 

January 15th, and the award consideration is scheduled for Jan 22nd. 

 

Commissioner Vice President Rodgers made a motion to recess the Board of 

Commissioners Workshop Meeting. Commissioner Lees seconded the motion and the 

motion passed with a 5-0 vote.  

 

Commissioner Lees made a motion to reconvene the Board of Commissioners Workshop 

Meeting. Commissioner Zimmerman seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 

5-0 vote.  

 

The meeting resumed with the swearing in of Commissioner Gerald Andris. Agenda item 

VII. was previously scheduled earlier. 

 

The Honorable Judge Andrea Duffy administered the oath of office to Mr. Gerald Andris. 

 

Gerald Andris  – Ward 5 

Term:  01/01/20 – 12/31/23 

 

 

XI. SOLICITOR’S REPORT 

 

There was no report.  

 

 

XII. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS  

 

Ed Tartar, Downing Drive 

Mr. Tartar had questions regarding the fabric fence on the Frick’s trail. 

 

   



January 8, 2020 

 4 

XII. ADJOURN 

 

Commissioner Andris motioned for adjournment and Commissioner Zimmerman 

seconded the motion.  The motioned carried on a 5-0 and the meeting was adjourned at 

8:10 P.M. 









































































































































































 NAME TOTAL BASE PRICE

Blooming Glen

Contractors
$1,805,071.16

Scott Building

Corp.
$1,833,319.40

Barwis

Construction

LLC

$1,953,870.00

Highway

Materials
$2,037,489.11

Richard E

Pierson

Construction Co

Inc

$2,059,034.23

Road-Con, Inc. $2,108,401.20

Construction

Masters

Services, LLC

$2,197,740.99

Bencardino

Excavating, Inc.
$2,207,724.39

Marino

Corporation
$2,413,029.70

Mitchell Knorr

Contracting
$2,579,896.85

SJM

Construction

Company, Inc.

$2,917,688.90

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

 PRICING ITEMS (11 records) By Company � Clear Award SelectedSelect Award Scenario �

https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/7f980b99-8565-4427-b001-4b3095d28d75
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/7f980b99-8565-4427-b001-4b3095d28d75
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/12cb855a-0c0c-40ef-89ea-6f1ca02ceb24
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/12cb855a-0c0c-40ef-89ea-6f1ca02ceb24
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/e0fcc573-2c60-4066-a76a-08b160520395
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/e0fcc573-2c60-4066-a76a-08b160520395
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/e0fcc573-2c60-4066-a76a-08b160520395
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/8fd59110-e8e5-4758-b4a0-1856e7e13bcd
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/8fd59110-e8e5-4758-b4a0-1856e7e13bcd
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/1452feb4-bf40-484d-b028-39d59de3204d
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/1452feb4-bf40-484d-b028-39d59de3204d
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/1452feb4-bf40-484d-b028-39d59de3204d
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/1452feb4-bf40-484d-b028-39d59de3204d
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/a593390a-d6ff-48e0-966e-a3bbb3e455cc
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/7e3ec9a7-3b1e-46d6-99de-0343dea492a7
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/7e3ec9a7-3b1e-46d6-99de-0343dea492a7
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/7e3ec9a7-3b1e-46d6-99de-0343dea492a7
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/8e920b10-b4a9-4f2b-97a8-659342e7d277
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/8e920b10-b4a9-4f2b-97a8-659342e7d277
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/9b32151e-c5ae-4acf-bd0b-5379fc5d6d9e
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/9b32151e-c5ae-4acf-bd0b-5379fc5d6d9e
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/0052b10a-ac7a-4c39-8419-e2dad31ef46c
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/0052b10a-ac7a-4c39-8419-e2dad31ef46c
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/be2ac7e8-d57d-42ce-86f8-2af5568626db
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/be2ac7e8-d57d-42ce-86f8-2af5568626db
https://pennbid.procureware.com/Companies/be2ac7e8-d57d-42ce-86f8-2af5568626db


 

106842608 

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-02 

 

 

A RESOLUTION OF HATFIELD TOWNSHIP APPROVING 

THE ISSUANCE OF BY THE NORTH PENN HEALTH, 

HOSPITAL AND EDUCATION AUTHORITY OF ITS TAX-

EXEMPT BOND FOR A FACILITY LOCATED IN HORSHAM 

TOWNSHIP, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA; 

AND AUTHORIZING THE TAKING OF ALL SUCH ACTS 

NOT INCONSISTENT WITH THE PROPOSED RESOLUTION. 

 

  WHEREAS, the North Penn Health, Hospital and Education Authority (the 

“Authority”) has approved the a financing project for the Quaker School at Horsham (the 

“School”) for aid in financing a project, as described below;  

 

  WHEREAS, the project (the “Project”) consists of the (i) current refunding of the 

Authority’s $2,063,310.45 original principal amount of Long Term Note (Quaker School of 

Horsham Project), Series 2011, the proceeds of which were used to finance or refinance capital 

projects of the School, including, without limitation, the construction and equipping of a new 

approximately 14,900 square foot building, containing approximately ten classrooms with break 

out space, a library/technology center, a lobby and administrative offices, (ii) construction of an 

addition to the School’s current facilities, including an approximately 5,000 square foot building, 

containing 7 classrooms, a lobby, restrooms and administrative offices and certain related costs 

and other capital improvements, and (iii) financing certain bond issuance costs.; 

 

  WHEREAS, the Authority and the School have requested Hatfield Township to 

approve the issuance by the Authority of one or more of the Authority’s bonds in the aggregate 

amount not to exceed $3,000,000, pursuant to Sections 103 and 147(f) of the Internal Revenue 

Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), to provide funds, together with other available funds, 

which will be used to finance the costs of the Project; and 

 

  WHEREAS, pursuant to public notice, the Authority has conducted a hearing on 

said Project at which hearing all interested persons were invited to attend and comment. 

 

  NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Commissioners of Hatfield Township hereby 

RESOLVES, as follows: 

 

  1. The issuance by the Authority of one or more of its bonds in the aggregate 

amount not to exceed $3,000,000 to assist School in the financing of the Project, is hereby 

approved. 

 

  2. The Board of Commissioners of Hatfield Township is authorized and 

directed to deliver this Resolution on behalf of Hatfield Township and to do all other acts as may 



 

-2- 
106842608 

be necessary to carry this Resolution into effect, provided, however that Hatfield Township shall 

incur no liability hereby. 

 

  3. The President of the Board of Commissioners is hereby appointed and 

directed as the applicable representative of the Board of Commissioners of Hatfield Township 

for purposes of signing a certification of applicable representative pursuant to the Act and the 

Code.  The said applicable representative is authorized to execute all such approvals, 

applications, and/or other documents necessary or convenient to facilitate the project 

contemplated herein. 

 

  4. Nothing contained herein shall cause Hatfield Township to incur any 

liability, general or otherwise, by reason of the Project or the obligation of the Authority to 

finance the same, not shall the same be deemed to pledge the credit or general taxing power of 

Hatfield Township. 

 

  5. This approval is for the exclusive purposes of designating the applicable 

representative of Hatfield Township and providing the approval of the development of the 

project by the governing body of the location of the project as required by the Tax Equity and 

Fiscal Responsibility Act of 1982 (TEFRA), and the Act.  It does not constitute any zoning, land 

use, land development or other approval. 

 

  6. All prior resolutions or parts thereof inconsistent herewith, are hereby 

repealed. 

 

  ADOPTED this __th day of __________, 2020. 

      HATFIELD TOWNSHIP 

      By:______________________________ 

       Tom Zipfel, President 

  [TOWNSHIP SEAL]  

      Attest:____________________________ 

       Aaron Bibro, Township Manager 


	January 22, 2020 Regular Meeting Agenda
	Board of Commissioners Reorganization Meeting – January 6, 2020
	Board of Commissioners Workshop Meeting – January 8, 2020
	Treasurer’s Report – January
	Finance Report - January 2020 - Paid/Unpaid Report
	Finance Report - January 2020 - Budget vs Actual
	Finance Report - Year End 2019 - Budget vs Actual
	Cowapth-Orvilla Bid Results
	Resolution #20-02 - North Penn Health, Hospital, Education Authority – Refinancing Transaction

